BRENDA SLAUSON
PERSONNEL ASSISTANT
(817) 556-6349

LAURA BAXTER
PAYROLL ADMINISTRATOR
(817) 556-6162

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

July 1, 2015

LAURA KANE
PERSONNEL CLERK
(817) 556-6350

Alison Hitchcock, Administrative Assistant
Brenda Slauson, Personnel Assistant
Length of Service Awards

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on July 13, 2015 for the second

quarter of 2015 (April, May, June).

30 Years
Karen Alexander

20 Years
Tracy Jones

15 Years
Lisa Tomlinson
Danny Biggers

10 Years

David M. Rogde
Amy L. Findley
Laura K. Stovall

S Years
Heidi Pierce

Department/Department Head
County Clerk-Becky Ivey

Department/Department Head
Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford

Department/Department Head
County Court-at-Law #1-Judge Robert Mayfield

Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford

Department/Department Head
Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

CCL # 1-Judge Robert Mayfield
Sheriff’s Office~-Sheriff Bob Alford

Department/Department Head
County Clerk-Becky Ivey

2 NORTH MAIN STREET ROOM 215

CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033
FAX (817) 556-6899




